Neil Armstrong PTO General Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 10th, 2018 NAMS cafeteria

Called to order at 7:02 by Lea Costanzo

Attendance: Lea Costanzo (PTO president), Amy Farrell (PTO co-vice president), Pam Perich (PTO co-vice president), Autumn Walsh (PTO treasurer), Alicia Lybarger (PTO secretary), Mr. Patterson (NAMS principal), Diane DePasquale, Chirstine DePasquale, Chester Bennett, Abby Stoehr, Kim Cook, Mandy Nelson, Becky Walker

Principal's report: Indicate a smooth start to the school year. Bus situations have been steadily improving. Information about change collection for Joey Fabus Foundation just recently received and will be relayed to school soon.

Budget: by Autumn Walsh

Treasurers report noted and attached.

New Items:

- Santa Shop sign-ups will be posted after team participation dates are decided. Will run December 5, 6, and 7th.

Recent Events:

- <u>Ritas Italian Ice Spirit Night</u>-profit of \$128.
- <u>Team tshirt</u> forms have been distributed to teachers for student size collection. Mr. Patterson requested that the PTO order extra shirts in each size in the event that new students enroll. The shirts will not have the team name on the back.
- <u>Spirit Wear</u> order forms are due this coming Friday, September 14th.
- <u>Buyout and Membership Drive</u> reported on.
- <u>Directory email</u> as soon as email optout complete directory information will be requested via email and maintained electronically. Will be sent out via email. Participation not required.
- <u>School Store</u> successful 1st school store. *Reminder, volunteers must sign up prior to ALL events, have all clearances, and stay at their designated area.*
- <u>Popcorn Friday</u> successful 1st popcorn Friday. *Reminder, volunteers must sign up prior to ALL events, have all clearances, and stay at their designated area.*

Upcoming:

- <u>Popcorn Friday</u> will be September, 21st, October 19th.
- Jersey Mike's Spirit Night and Day Monday, September 24th. Discussed having students outside Jersey Mike's to either pass out flyers or encourage patrons to mention NAMS PTO. Alicia to call Jersey Mike's and determine permission.
- <u>School Store</u> will be October 5th, November 2nd.
- <u>Halloween Bingo</u> Room for more volunteers. Mr. Patterson agreed that students could help with portions of bingo not dealing with money. Discussed having approximately 25 prizes in the event of double bingos as well as for costume awards. Costumes optional but encouraged. Any

donations welcome for prizes (aiming for \$10 value/gift card). Mr. Patterson suggested using bingo app and projector for ease.

- <u>Color Run</u> Tshirts and other gear will be distributed prior to event morning. Attempting to obtain a volunteer DJ. Alicia to send out information on forming a Color Run specific committee. It was suggested to look into wish.com for sunglasses. Mr. Patterson is contacting Jason Turka to verify use of spray chalk on soccer field.
- <u>Flight Trampoline Night</u> October 23rd.

Next meeting will be held <u>Monday, November 12th at 7pm</u> in NAMS cafeteria.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm,

Minutes compiled by: Alicia Lybarger, secretary